


















































From: Timothy Mathison
To: Ashleigh R. Mayfield
Cc: Mayor Lee
Subject: Re: Town Of Pearl River Notice to Annex - Porter"s River Road
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 11:55:06 AM
Attachments: image002.png

WARNING!! St. Tammany Parish Government THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER! Do you
trust this email? If you are unsure DO NOT click any links and NEVER input your username and password!!

RV Resort Annexation and Rezoning Package .pdf

Good Morning, Ms. Mayfield,
In response to your email, please see the attached.
Should you require anything further please contact me.
Thank you.

Tim Mathison
Town Attorney
39460 Willis Alley
Pearl River, LA 70452
985-863-5800

From: Ashleigh R. Mayfield <armayfield@stpgov.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 4:13 PM
To: Timothy Mathison <attorney.mathison@townofpearlriver.net>
Cc: Ross P. Liner <rliner@stpgov.org>; Mayor Lee <mayor.lee@townofpearlriver.net>
Subject: Town Of Pearl River Notice to Annex - Porter's River Road
 
Mr. Mathison:
 
Our office in receipt of the attached Notice to Annex a 327 Acre Parcel Along Porter’s River Road.
However, we are not able to process this for Staff and Council review until we receive the remainder of supporting
documents: Annexation Application with Ownership information, Ownership Documents, Survey, Tax Assessor’s Certificate of
Ownership & Assessed Valuation, Assessor’s Certificate of Ownership & Certificate of Registrar of Voters Letter.
 
Please advise as to when we can expect these.
 
As always, please feel free to reach out with any questions.
 
Thanks,
Ashleigh R. Mayfield
 
       

Ashleigh R. Mayfield
Support Services 2
St. Tammany Parish Government
Planning & Development
21490 Koop Drive, Mandeville, LA 70471
p: Phone Number (985) 898-2529 e: armayfield@stpgov.org
www.stpgov.org
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STAFF COMMENTS (PR2024-01) 

ADA COMMENT: Parish entered into a Growth Management, Annexation, and Revenue Sharing 
Agreement with Sales Tax District No. 3 and the Town of Pearl River effective on March 31, 2023 (the 
“Agreement”).  The Exhibit to the Agreement identifies the subject property (and surrounding area) as 
being situated in Annexation Area Two.  Per Section 5.1, annexations in Area Two are allowed in 
accordance with La.R.S. 33:171 through La.R.S. 33:180 (petition by owner). 

For Area Two Developed Commercial Properties, the proceeds of sales taxes shall be shared 50%-50%.  
The subject property is not presently developed, with “R-4” being proposed.  Should the R-4 zoning 
classification be more intensive and if Parish objects to the more intense zoning classification, Parish has 
discretion to retain 100% of sales tax proceeds. 

Parcels are zoned a mix of commercial (HC-2; NC-4) and residential (A2-3).  Proposed zoning is” R-4”, 
which is a proposed new zoning classification pending adoption by Pearl River.   In any case, the more-
restrictive drainage and/or traffic impact regulations apply for two (2) years following the annexation.  
Parish and Town may also agree otherwise in specific cases. 

Finance Comment:  No Sales tax revenue has been generated by this property. 

Public Works Comment:  Property abuts Prices Rd (R08H030). The parish will need to consult with our 
civil division to see how to proceed. 
 
Engineering Comment: The property being annexed is several existing undeveloped properties. Based 
on Article 6.2 of the Growth Management, Annexation and Revenue Sharing Agreement for the Town 
of Pearl River (signed on March 30, 2023). “The Parish and Pearl River agree that, upon the 
annexation of undeveloped property, the more restrictive drainage and/or traffic impact regulations 
of either Parish or Pearl River shall be applicable to such annexed property for two (2) years after the 
municipal ordinance annexing the property into Pearl River”. Therefore, any land clearings, site work, 
or development performed on the property shall be permitted and reviewed by the Town of Pearl 
River, and shall not cause an adverse impact to adjacent properties, right of way(s), and/or drainage 
features located within Unincorporated St. Tammany Parish. 

 
DES Comment: No DES issues 
 
Planning Comments: The proposed change in zoning from Parish A-2, A-3, NC-4, and HC-2 to Town R-4 
does represent an intensification. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 


